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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS () — I
COUNTY OF Greenville g ‘
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS2300698A
Michael Edward Williams ) A/WE: 2013GS2300698A
AKA: - )  Dateof Offense: _3/31/2012
Race: WHITE _ Sex: M Age: 48 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0655(C) '
DOB: SS#: )  CDRCode#: _ 3661 OCT 2 0 2014
Address: ) ‘
City,State,Zip:  GRFFNVILLE, SC 00000 '
DL#: SID#: g SENTENCE SHEESC COuﬁOfADMS
*CDL Yes{ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[} Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] db
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [{CONVICTED OF or BPLEADS
TO: Sex/ Criminal sexual conduct with minor, 3rd degree - Commit Lewd act
in violation of § 16-03-0655(C) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3661
{] NON-VIOLENT [X] VIOLENT [X]SERIOUS (IMOST SERIOUS [[JMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  {X] As Indicted, [JLesser Included Offense, [ )Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Thepleais:  [X]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, {1 Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:
77787

Bentley, Lisa SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [[] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of , A 5 SRR /years or [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
g -lwcalcula ed a appzd
lect puréuant t0 S.C. 7-AS- 135! M
>~

[] fONCURRENT or {] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal

%he Defendant is to be given credit for time sgrved pursuantgto S.C. Code
by the State Department of Corrections. N )
7] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Rggiyyry of Child Abuse and
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [} Def. Waives Hearing [ JOrdered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED I___]
(] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling N
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211{A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ /M pmts. of § beginning
8 ‘4-1-_21 1(A)(2) (DU Surcharge) $100 S S paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-3-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 S Oth;———_
8 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S '
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 S
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S A
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 g
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca § ] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk -
3%to County. (if paid in installments) $ ‘ during probation.
TOTAL 5 ] % g gé 6@)
. Presiding Judge
Clerk 01&_}5" Deputy Clerk PO»«-J» B, Lotkenerma, Judge Code: & ]
Court Reporter: re Sentence Date: / C) [ &[] /
SCCA/217 (03/2011) i ] Ui ]7




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ;INDIC_TMENT FOR
) CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR THIRD DEGREE
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) : o
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on FEB. 19 2013 the Grand Jurors of Greenville

Couﬁfy présent upon their oath: r

That MICHAEL EDWARD WILLIAMS did in Greenville C‘ounty,' o‘n or about the 31st day of March, 2012,
being over the age of fourteen years, willfully and lewdly commit or attempt a lewd and lascivious act upon or
with the body, or its parts, of C. S-B, a child under the age of sixteen years, with the intent of arousing, appealing
to, or gratifying the lust, passions, or sexual desires of himself or such child. This is in violation of §16-03-0655

(C) of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

o Berden

" SOLICIJOR
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DOCKET NO, Zh.s.23. 000698
WITNESSES ~ LA
Michael Robertson E The m»mﬁ of South Carolina u
County of Greenville .
Greenville County Sheriffs Office : :
6/12/2012 COURT OF mmzmm>_. SESSIONS.-- P
_nmcqcmé 4\3 v
TERM 2012
" THE STATE
: vs.
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
DIRECT PRESENTMENT .
DOB: 10/24/1965 WM SSN: 248-436780 MICHAEL EDWARD WILLIAMS
Ea N Y EoIe \ Vet N
ACTION OF GRAND ._
/\m%m w\w /A
FNREMAN GRAND JNRV
Foreperson of Grand Jury
Iindictment for

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

3661

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR
THIRD DEGREE

VIOLATION § 16-03-0655 (C)
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OFFICE OF THE PUBLIC DEFENDER

13th JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
Greenville County Courthouse
305 East North Street (Rm 123)
GREENVILLE, SOUTH CAROLINA 29601

TEL (864) 467-8522
FAX (864) 467-8521

John 1. Mauldin
Public Defender

October 17, 2014

Via Regular Mail

S.C. Office of Appellate Defense
P.O. Box 11433
Columbia, SC 29211

Re: State v. Michael Edward Williams
* Indictment No(s).: 2013-GS-23-0698A

.TO: SC OFFICE OF APPELLATE DEFENSE

Enclosed please find a copy of the Notice of Appeal in the above matter. The Court
Reporter’s name and address is as follows:

Hollie M. Jenkins
Post Office Box 16506
Greenville, South Carolina 29606

Also enclosed are copies of our letters to the Court of Appeals and the Attorney
General’s office as well as Proof of Service on all parties involved. Copies of the indictments

are also enclosed.

Please let us know what further service we can be in this matter.

7
CALLH, | (. ///
Dorothy A. nigaultce// o
Public DefgAder Offi /
Greenville County Courthoufe -
Greenville, South Caroli Ej&ﬁﬁé X . .
ATTORNEY FOR APPELLANT R IVED
0CT 2 0 2014
8C Court of Appeals

Enclosure



OFFICE OF THE PUBLIC DEFENDER

13th JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
Greenville County Courthouse
305 East North Street (Rm 123)
GREENVILLE, SOUTH CAROLINA 29601

TEL (864) 467-8522
FAX (864) 467-8521

John I. Mauldin
Public Defender

October 17,2014

Via Regular Mail

Attorney General
P.O. Box 11549
Columbia, SC 29211

Re: State v. Michael Edward Williams
Indictment No(s): 2013-GS-23-0698A

Dear Sir:

Enclosed please find a copy of the Notice of Appeal in the above matter along with Proof
of Service. This matter is being referred to the Office of the Appellate Defense.

Dorothy A. Mafifgault
Public Defendef Office i
Greenville County Courthouse
Greenville, South Carolina 29601
ATTORNEY FOR APPELLANT

Enclosure

cc: Office of Appellate Defense
Thirteenth Circuit Solicitor Office

RE@EEVID@
OCT 2 0 712
SC Gount of swoeals



OFFICE OF THE PUBLIC DEFENDER

13th JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
Greenville County Courthouse
305 East North Street (Rm 123)
GREENVILLE, SOUTH CAROLINA 29601

TEL (864) 467-8522
FAX (864) 467-8521

John 1. Mauldin
Public Defender

October 17, 2014

Via Regular Mail

Lisa Bentley

Assistant Solicitor

13th Circuit Solicitor's Office

305 E. North Street, Suite 325
Greenville, South Carolina 29601

Re: State v. Michael Edward Williams
Indictment No(s).: 2013-GS-23-0698A

Dear Ms. Bentley:

Enclosed please find a copy of the Notice of Appeal in the above matter along with Proof
of Service.

Sincerely yours,

2 Wj
“Dorothy A. MaZigaulL
Public Defend Office y
Greenville County Courthou

Greenville, South Carolina 29601
ATTORNEY FOR APPELLANT

Enclosure

cc: Clerk, S.C. Court of Appeals
Office of Appellate Defense
Attorney General Office

OCT 2 0 2014
SC Court of Appeals



